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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 4:03 PM

To: 'sabramson@ajc.com’; 'Miller, Marylean'

Cc: 'Patrick Suter'; 'houser@martinforsenate.com’; 'editor@westchesterguardian.com’; 'Doris’
Subject: Westchester Guardian: Informing Georgia Voters: Senator Chambliss' Record in Office

Attachments: westchester-guardian.pdf
Herewith is the correct attachment — The Westchester Guardian article.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 2:06 PM

To: 'sabramson@ajc.com’; 'Miller, Marylean'

Cc: 'Patrick Suter'; 'houser@martinforsenate.com’; 'editor@westchesterguardian.com'; ‘Doris'
Subject: Informing Georgia Voters: Senator Chambliss' Record in Office

Attached is a summarizing article about the bogus criminal charge that Senator Chambliss initiated against me for
“disruption of Congress” — appearing in the current issue of our local New York newspaper, The Westchester
Guardian.

When will Georgia voters be favored with a story? Please forward me the names and numbers of supervising
editors so that | may speak with them directly.

| am reachable throughout the weekend, by cell, 646-220-7987.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2008 1:38 PM

To: 'sabramson@ajc.com’

Cc: 'Miller, Marylean'; 'editor@westchesterguardian.com'

Subject: Informing Voters about Senator Chambliss' Record in Office

TO: Susan Abramson/Federal & State Editor
Atlanta Journal-Constitution

Following up the voice mail message I left for you yesterday morning about the A.P.
story “Chambliss challenges explosion subpoena” by Russ Bynum in yesterday’s Atlanta
Journal-Constitution, enclosed is my self-explanatory letter to him, sent yesterday
afternoon.

As I have not heard back from Mr. Bynum, I would appreciate the opportunity to discuss

Senator Chambliss’ flagrant disrespect for fundamental citizen rights and his facilitating
role in the corruption of federal judicial selection -- to which I can attest from direct,
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first-hand-experience and by a mountain of documentary proof.

Such misconduct by Senator Chambliss, which would support a criminal prosecution
against him, must be made known to Georgia voters so that they can exercise an informed

vote.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

914-421-1200
www.judgewatch.org
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